

A Z I Z B E K D O S M A M B E T O V

Experienced judge with a demonstrated history of working in the judiciary industry for more than 15 years. Lecturer in International University, a former member of the working group responsible for developing of e-justice in the Kyrgyz Republic. A legal professional with a Master focused on International Relations, Peace Studies from the International University of Japan.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Date of birth: December 2, 1978
- Place of birth: Kyrgyz Republic, Bishkek city

EDUCATION

- Kyrgyz State University in the name of J.Balasagyn, Bachelor in Law (1995 – 1999), Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan;
- Kyrgyz State University in the name of J.Balasagyn, Specialist in Law (1999 – 2000), Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan;
- International University of Japan, the Master of Arts of International Peace Studies Program (2009 – 2011), Niigata, Japan;

WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2019 – Present

American University of Central Asia

- Lecturer
Judicial practice, civil contracts

July 2018 - Present

Bishkek City Appeals Court

- Judge
Judging civil, economical, administrative cases

April 2018 – July 2018

IDLO - International Development Law Organization

- Expert - implementation of e-justice in Kyrgyz Republic
Working in collaborations with Supreme Court and other counterparts for implementation of e-justice in Kyrgyz Republic

March 2013 – March 2018

Issyk-Kul Regional Court

- Deputy Chairman (from April 2015)
Judging mostly economical and administrative cases, also responsible for criminal and civil cases.
- Judge at Appeal/Cassation Court of Issyk-Kul Region
- *Judging criminal, civil, economical and administrative cases*

June 2004 – March 2013

The Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic

- Head of department of International Relations, Protocol, and Mass/Media (from 2007 till March 2013),
- Assistant of the Chairman (from 2004 till 2007)

March 2008 – March 2009

Millennium Challenge Corporation threshold program, program seeks to increase the independence and effectiveness of the judicial system, also to improve the rule of law and control corruption.

Representative on behalf of the Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic.

March 2007 – March 2009

Joint project between Supreme Court of Kyrgyz Republic and International Development Law Organization named “Judicial Capacity Building”

Legal Adviser and representative on behalf of the Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic

February 2005 – January 2008

Joint project between Danish Institute of Human Rights/Supreme Court of Kyrgyz Republic/Ombudsman of Kyrgyz Republic named “Human Right Council”

Legal Adviser and representative on behalf of the Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic

March 2004 – June 2004

“Dos Imurat-Kurulush” LLC

- Legal counsel,
 - *Responsible for concluding and registration contracts/agreements;*
 - *Representation the company and collaboration with public offices, courts and etc.;*
 - *Advising on legal matters.*

January 2004 – February 2004

NGO Microcredit agency “Ai-Ken”/Kompanion (founded by Mercy Corps)

- Loan Administrator/Senior Lawyer
 - *Responsible for lending procedures and working with accounting office;*
 - *Supervising the legal department;*
 - *Representation in Judiciary for protecting interests of the agency and debt collection.*

January 2000 – January 2003

**Mercy Corps/Asian Crossroads Loan Company
Small and Medium Enterprise Program**

- Senior Lawyer/Lawyer
 - *Responsible for concluding and registration contracts/agreements;*
 - *Representation the program and collaboration with public offices, courts and etc.;*
 - *Debt collection through Judiciary system.*

INTERNSHIP&TRAINING

- September 1997 – June 2001, Kyrgyz – Japanese educational center (Japanese language)
- July 1998 – March 1999, internship at local district prosecutor office of Bishkek city
- November – December 2002, trained on “Finance accounting”, Bishkek
- June 2006, trained on “Human Rights & Good Governance”, Copenhagen, Denmark
- August – September 2007, trained on “Competition Law and Policy”, Tokyo, Japan
- March 2012, trained on “Human Rights Policy Development”, Seoul, Korea
- October 2014, familiarization and study tour with the US judicial system, Washington (DC) and New Heaven (CT), USA
- November – December 2016, Intensive Programme in Law and Economics European Neighbourhood Policy Countries, Central Asia and Western Balkans, Riga Graduate School of Law, Latvia
- September 2017, familiarization and study tour with the China judicial system, Beijing

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

Languages:

- * English - Fluent
- * Russian - Fluent
- * Kyrgyz - native speaker
- * Japanese - Fluent

Computer skills:

- * Microsoft Office
- * Internet, E-Mail.

Interests: International Law, International Relations, International Judiciary, new technologies, reading books, downhill skiing, swimming and seifukai aikido (instructor).